From: Hinsdale Township High School District 86

To: Kedrowski,Debra
Subject: Dominick Maniscalco resigns as chief human resources officer for District 86
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 2:46:48 PM

During a special meeting on Thursday, June 18, the District 86 Board of Education
accepted Dominick Maniscalco’s resignation from his position as the district’s chief human
resources officer. Below is a statement from Superintendent Tammy Prentiss about
Maniscalco and the plan for filling the position.

Dominick Maniscalco has been a trusted colleague and valuable member of our
team for the past eight years. His hard work and dedicated service during his time
in District 86 have had a profound and lasting impact on the success of our
students, staff and schools. | want to thank him for everything he has done on
behalf of our district and community, and wish him all the best in his future
endeavors.

In terms of the next steps for the position, we plan to fill it on an interim basis while
we conduct a formal search for a permanent replacement. We will keep everyone
updated on the status of these efforts, and appreciate the community’s continued
support of our schools and the students we serve.
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From: Maniscalco,Domenico

To: Prentiss, Tamara; BOE

Cc: Zahara,Karen; Creighton,Stacie; Hannon,Cathy; Cabinet
Subject: Resignation Notice

Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:28:55 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Superintendent Prentiss and Board of Education,

It has been an honor to lead the Human Resources department in district 86 for past 8 years. | am
so humbled and grateful to have worked alongside an amazing group of teachers, administrators,
support staff, and board of education.

Please accept this notice as my formal resignation effective September 15t

Thank you,

Dominick

Domenico Maniscalco

Chief Human Resources Officer

Hinsdale Township High School District 86

W: 630-570-8008 | C: 917-251-5954 | F: 630-655-4527
Executive HR Assistant — Karen Zahara — 630-655-6114

Interested in being a Hornet or Red Devil?
Apply for open positions here: https://www.applitrack.com/d86/onlineapp/default.aspx
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